
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

James Dearling, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207035 

Email: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk  

(i) 

 

 

Friday, 06 January 2012 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD (REVISED AGENDA) 
 

A meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Board will be held on 
 

Friday, 13 January 2012 
 

commencing at 2.00 pm 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman) 

Councillor Barnby 

Councillor Bent 

Councillor Butt 

Councillor Darling (Vice-Chair) 

 

Councillor Kingscote 

Councillor Parrott 

Councillor Pentney 

Councillor Pountney 

 

Co-opted Members of the Board 

Penny Burnside, Diocese of Exeter 

 

 

 

Our vision is working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 
REVISED AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest  
 (a) To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of 

items on this agenda. 
 

For reference:  Having declared their personal interest members 
and officers may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the 
case of Members, vote on the matter in question).  If the Member’s 
interest only arises because they have been appointed to an 
outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as a member of 
another public body) then the interest need only be declared if the 
Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter.  A completed 
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before 
the conclusion of the meeting. 

 
(b) To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in 

respect of items on this agenda. 
 

For reference:  A Member with a personal interest also has a 
prejudicial interest in that matter if a member of the public (with 
knowledge of the relevant facts) would reasonably regard the 
interest as so significant that it is likely to influence their judgement 
of the public interest.  Where a Member has a personal prejudicial 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not 
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A 
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the 
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 

 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on 
any potential interests they may have, they should contact 
Democratic Services or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 

 
3.   Urgent Items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
4.   Exclusion of press and public  
 To consider passing a resolution to exclude the press and public 

from the meeting prior to consideration of the following item on the 
agenda on the grounds that exempt information (as defined in 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)) is 
likely to be disclosed. 
 

5.   Residents and Visitors (Pages 1 - 10) 
 To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending 

Targets for Residents and Visitors 



 

 
 

6.   Business Services (Pages 11 - 14) 
 To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending 

Targets for Business Services  
 
 
 
 

7.   Finance (Pages 15 - 22) 
 To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending 

Targets for Finance  
 
 
 
 

8.   Information Services (Pages 23 - 28) 
 To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending 

Targets for Information Services  
 
 
 
 

9.   Commercial Services (Pages 29 - 32) 
 To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending 

Targets for Commercial Services  
 
 
 
 

10.   Economic Development Company (Pages 33 - 36) 
 To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending 

Targets for the Economic Development Company  
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 V
is

it
o

r
s

  

 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 d
e
li
v
e
re
d
 

 
T
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

is
it
o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 f
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 t
im

e
s
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
n
o
n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

w
o
rk

s
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 
 S
tr
e
e
t-
s
c
e
n
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
: 

 •
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
, 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 s

tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
, 

ill
u
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
u
b
s
id

is
e
d
 b

u
s
 r
o
u
te

s
, 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
 p

a
tr
o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 r
o
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
) 

•
 

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
re

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
 w

a
rd

e
n
s
, 
s
p
o
rt
s
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 p
la

y
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 f
lo

ra
l 
d
is

p
la

y
s
) 
 

•
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 U

rb
a
n
 D

e
s
ig

n
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
, 
s
e
a
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
s
, 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
/p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

) 

•
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu

re
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 C

le
a
n
s
in

g
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
r 
p
a
rk

s
, 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
ile

ts
 

 C
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
: 

•
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 T

o
rq

u
a
y
, 
P

a
ig

n
to

n
, 
C

h
u
rs

to
n
 a

n
d
 B

ri
x
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 a

 m
o
b
ile

 l
ib

ra
ry

 b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 

v
ill

a
g
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
) 

•
 

A
rc

h
iv

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 D

e
v
o
n
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

T
h
e
a
tr
e
, 
A

rt
s
 a

n
d
 M

u
s
e
u
m

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
T
o
rr
e
 A

b
b
e
y
 a

n
d
 P

a
la

c
e
 T

h
e
a
tr
e
, 
A

rt
s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 T

o
rq

u
a
y
 a

n
d
 B

ri
x
h
a
m

 M
u
s
e
u
m

s
, 
a
n
d
 P

ri
n
c
e
s
s
 T

h
e
a
tr
e
) 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
L
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
-s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rk

in
g
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt
, 
s
p
o
rt
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

e
v
e
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)
 

•
 

R
e
s
o
rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
a
c
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

m
e
n
it
y
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)
 

   
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t:
 

 •
   
 P

a
rk

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 c

a
r 
p
a
rk

s
) 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



•
   

 C
C

T
V

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 3

0
0
 c

a
m

e
ra

 p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 T

o
rb

a
y
) 

•
   

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

ta
ti
c
 p

o
in

ts
 i
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
s
, 
c
a
rd

 e
n
tr
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
b
ile

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 u
n
it
) 

•
   

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll 
o
f 
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

is
it
o
r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
p
a
rt
m

e
n
ts

) 

•
   

 P
a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr
a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts

 f
o
r 
T
O

R
2
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 E

R
T
C

, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 

le
a
s
in

g
  
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
) 

 
   

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
d
g
e
te
d
 f
o
r 

 

•
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
m

a
jo

r 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 –
 T

w
e
e
n
a
w

a
y
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
W

e
s
te

rn
 C

o
rr
id

o
r,
 H

a
ld

o
n
 a

n
d
 P

ri
n
c
e
s
s
 

P
ie

rs
 a

n
d
 P

ri
n
c
e
s
s
 P

ro
m

e
n
a
d
e
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
s
c
e
n
e
 i
n
 h

ig
h
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
re

a
s
 

•
 

G
ra

n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

o
o
ls

 

•
 

O
ly

m
p
ic

 T
o
rc

h
 R

e
la

y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 
c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
 m

o
re

 v
is

it
o
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

a
y
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

  K
e
y
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

 A
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

 •
 

T
o
p
 2

5
%

 o
f 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 

•
 

M
o
s
t 
B

lu
e
 F

la
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
a
s
ta

l 
A

w
a
rd

 b
e
a
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr
y
 

•
 

M
o
s
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 m

u
s
e
u
m

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr
y
 

 2
0
1
2
- 
1
3
 

 •
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
m

a
jo

r 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 o
n
 t
im

e
 a

n
d
 o

n
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

•
 

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 c

u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 
s
tr
e
e
ts

, 
p
a
rk

s
, 
b
e
a
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
ile

t 
a
re

a
. 

Page 2



•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n
 o

u
r 
s
tr
e
e
ts

, 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
r 
p
a
rk

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

n
 T

o
rb

a
y
’s

 r
o
a
d
s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
o
th

e
r 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

•
 

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
o
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
o
u
ri
s
m

 o
ff
e
r 
th

ro
u
g
h
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 g

ra
n
t 
a
id

e
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

p
o
rt
, 
a
rt
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 b

y
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
n
e
w

 v
is

it
o
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

a
y
 

 

Page 3



  
  
P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 S
a
v
in
g
s
 

 
  
  
R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 V
is
it
o
rs
 –
 P
h
a
s
e
 1
 

   
  

*T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
  

•
 
In
te
rn
a
l 
 -
 i
.e

. 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 /
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

-s
tr
u
c
tu

re
  
- 
D

e
c
is

io
n
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

a
id

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

•
 
M
in
o
r 

–
 L

o
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
–
 R

a
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
y
o
r 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 
M
a
jo
r 

 -
 H

ig
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
/ 
s
c
a
le

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
/ 
k
e
y
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
is

s
u
e
 /
 r
is

k
 o

f 
le

g
a
l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 –

 M
a
y
o
ra

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 3

 m
o
n
th

s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c

lu
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri

s
k

s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c

k
 o

n
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

G
ro

s
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 –

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

ta
rg

e
t 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
o
r 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

re
la

te
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 

(a
c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 b
a
s
e
d
 p

a
s
t 
y
e
a
rs

) 

9
0
 

- 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

in
c

o
m

e
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 b
e

in
g

 
a

c
h

ie
v

e
d

 (
o

n
-

s
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 o
ff

-
s

tr
e

e
t)

 –
 n

o
 c

o
s

t 

0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

V
o
la

ti
le

 m
a
rk

e
t 
a
s
 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 l
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 

y
e
a
r 

X
 

 
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

a
re

a
s
, 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

4
1
5
 

- 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
c

o
s

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 P

a
y

 o
n

 
E

x
it

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

=
 £

3
3

9
k

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
b

e
 p

a
id

 b
a

c
k

 o
v

e
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 f
ro

m
 

P
ru

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
a

llo
c

a
ti

o
n

 -
 £

4
7

k
 

p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 

F
ro

m
 

0
2
/2

0
1
2
 

If
 a

g
re

e
d
 

e
a
rl
y
 

V
o
la

ti
le

 m
a
rk

e
t 
a
s
 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 l
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 

y
e
a
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

re
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 
to

 
p
ri
c
in

g
 

p
o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
m

e
te

rs
 

 
 

X
 

Page 4



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c

lu
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri

s
k

s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c

k
 o

n
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

G
ro

s
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

R
e
-s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
p
a
rk

in
g
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 

–
 o

n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 o

ff
-s

tr
e
e
t 

(s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
o
o
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
 C

 
o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

) 

6
0
0
 

 

M
in

im
a

l 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

c
o

s
ts

 –
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 
to

 p
ri

c
in

g
 

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 

0
1
/2

0
1
2
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 
re

s
is

ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 p

ri
c
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
  

 
 

 

B
e
a
c
h
 H

u
ts

 -
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

–
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 c

u
rr
e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 i
n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
 w

a
it
in

g
 l
is

ts
 

3
7
 

- 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 Y
r 

1
 o

n
 

th
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s

 w
it

h
 

w
a

it
in

g
 l

is
ts

 a
n

d
 

n
o

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(M
e

a
d

fo
o

t 
a

n
d

 
O

d
d

ic
o

m
b

e
) 

0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 
re

s
is

ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 p

ri
c
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

W
a
it
in

g
 l
is

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 d

u
e
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

S
o
m

e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
c
lie

n
ts

 w
h
o
 f
in

d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

  
 

 
 

X
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 –

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

(R
IO

 –
 y

e
a
r 
1
) 
 

1
2
 

- 
R

IO
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 c

o
s

t 
in

 y
e

a
r 

1
 -

 £
3

8
.6

 k
  

0
1
/2

0
1
2
 

L
e
g
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
c
k
a
l 
E

x
e
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

ru
le

s
 

D
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 

p
o
lic

y
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

to
 p

re
c
in

c
t 
–
 c

a
fé

 c
h
a
rg

in
g
 V

a
u
g
h
a
n
 

P
a
ra

d
e
 

X
 

 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 
in

c
o
m

e
 t
a
rg

e
t 

b
e
in

g
 p

h
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 o

v
e
r 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

 

(3
2
3
)   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 –

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

- 
2
0
 

R
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

o
n

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

P
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 –

 
X

 
 

Page 5



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c

lu
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri

s
k

s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c

k
 o

n
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

G
ro

s
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

B
u
s
  
- 
m

a
x
im

is
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 b
u

s
 n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 –

 
c

o
s

t 
o

f 
d

is
p

o
s

a
l 

£
3

k
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
s
 

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 A

c
ti
n
g
 A

g
in

g
 

S
tr
a
te

g
y
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu

re
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 –

 E
n
g
lis

h
 

R
iv

ie
ra

 T
o
u
ri
s
m

 C
o
m

p
a
n
y
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 –

 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
te

d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

-  
6
3
.5

 
C

o
s

t 
w

e
re

 
a

tt
ri

b
u

te
d

 i
n

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

C
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 
a
n
d
 

s
ti
ll 

d
e
liv

e
r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

C
P

I 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
in

 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

 
a
s
 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
te

d
 

m
a
y
 o

u
tw

e
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

X
 

 
 

C
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 
T
o
rr
e
 A

b
b
e
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

p
h
a
s
e
 2

 r
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
 

 

9
0
 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 
c

o
s

ts
 i

n
 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
c

ie
s

 a
n

d
 

p
e

n
s

io
n

 s
tr

a
in

 
p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
. 

£
5

0
k
 

  0
3
/2

0
1
2
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 s

tr
a
in

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 h
ig

h
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
rt
is

e
 –

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

re
o
p
e
n
in

g
 

C
lo

s
e
 d

o
w

n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 w

e
d
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 
s
tr
e
a
m

 d
u
ri
n
g
 c

lo
s
u
re

 

X
 

 
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
la

n
ti
n
g
 –

 
n
o
t 
p
a
rt
 o

f 
c
y
c
lic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

 
5
.5

 
N

il 
0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

w
ill
 

b
e
 

lo
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 
w

it
h
 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 
n
o
t 

ta
k
in

g
 
p
la

c
e
 

a
s
 s

h
ru

b
s
 d

ie
 o

ff
 e

tc
  

 
 X

 
 

T
o
ta
ls
 

8
3
1
  

1
7
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

       

Page 6



    

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 C
o
s
ts
 a
n
d
 S
a
v
in
g
s
 

£
 0
0
0
’s

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

- 
P

a
rk

in
g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

- 
P

a
y
 o

n
 E

x
it
 

 
2
1
9
 

1
5
0
 

  £
2
8
k
 P

ru
 B

o
rr
o
w

in
g
 –

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
1
0
y
rs

  
£
1
9
k
 P

ru
 B

o
rr
o
w

in
g
 –

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
1
0
y
rs

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

- 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 

p
o
lic

y
 

- 
T
o
rr
e
 A

b
b
e
y
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

u
s
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 

  
5
 

2
5
 

1
 

 

O
v
e
ra
ll
 C
o
s
ts
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

£
3
7
0
 

 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

- 
 

 
 

 

   

O
v
e
ra
ll
 C
o
s
ts
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

- 
  
 

O
v
e
ra
ll
 S
a
v
in
g
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

£
1
,0
1
0
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
t 
p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 

th
e
re
a
ft
e
r 

P
ru

 B
o
rr
o
w

in
g
 

  
4
7
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

     

Page 7



  
  
R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 V
is
it
o
rs
 -
 P
h
a
s
e
 2
 

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c

lu
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri

s
k

s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c

k
 o

n
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

G
ro

s
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 –

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 
(R

IO
) 

4
0
 

- 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 

a
 t

ra
d

in
g

 a
rm

 w
it

h
 

p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c

to
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

- 
£

1
0

,0
0

0
 

re
v

e
n

u
e

 (
£

3
0

,0
0

0
 

n
e

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

) 
 

0
6
/2

0
1
2
 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 

le
g

a
l 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

in
c

re
a

s
in

g
 c

o
s

ts
 o

f 
s

e
t 

u
p
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

a
y

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i

n
 

u
n

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 (
m

u
s

t 
re

fl
e

c
t 

fu
ll 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 
p

ro
c

e
e

d
) 

–
 T

e
c

k
a

l 
E

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 

X
 

 
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

 

 
1
7
0
 

C
o

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
ie

s
 

e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 :

 6
 

F
T

E
’s

 –
 e

s
ti

m
a

te
d

 
c

o
s

t 
£

1
0

0
k

  

0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

P
u

b
lic

 r
e

a
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 
R

is
k

 o
f 

le
g

a
l 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 a

s
 n

o
w

 c
a

s
e

 l
a

w
 s

e
t 

o
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
9

6
4

 A
c

t 
th

is
 y

e
a

r 
R

e
d

u
c

e
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

 h
o

u
rs

 

 
 

X
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 –

 
P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
–
 r
e
-t
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 /
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

- 
4
0
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

fa
c
to

re
d
 i
n
 t
o
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
re

-
te

n
d
e
ri
n
g
 

0
4
/2

0
1
3
 

S
lo

w
 t

e
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 m

a
y

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 a
tt

ra
c

t 
a

 g
o

o
d

 p
ri

c
e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
n

o
t 

a
v

a
ila

b
le

 
fo

r 
s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t  

X
 

 
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
S

h
o
a
ls

to
n
e
 P

o
o
l 
to

 
B

T
C

 –
 w

it
h
 c

a
r 
p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 c

a
fé

. 
 

£
5
0
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

a
fé

 
in

c
o
m

e
 o

f 
£
1
8
k
. 

S
a
v
in

g
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 n
e
t 

c
o
s
t 

0
5
/2

0
1
3
 

B
ri

x
h

a
m

 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a

y
 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 
th

e
 

p
o

o
l 

D
e

la
y

s
 i

n
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
S

to
rm

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

l 
in

 t
h

e
 w

in
te

r 
F

ri
e

n
d

s
 G

ro
u

p
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

ir
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 
 

X
 

Page 8



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c

lu
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri

s
k

s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c

k
 o

n
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

G
ro

s
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

n
 

s
u
b
s
id

is
e
d
 r
o
u
te

s
 –

 n
o
t 
re

n
e
w

a
l 

o
n
 c

o
n
tr
a
c
ts

 c
o
m

in
g
 t
o
 a

n
 e

n
d
 

 
 

2
3
 

N
il 

 0
4
/2

0
1
2
 

B
u

s
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s

id
e

r 
if

 t
h

e
y

 c
o

u
ld

 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 
th

e
 

ro
u

te
s

 
–

 
if

 
n

o
t 

w
o

u
ld

 
re

d
u

c
e

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 o

u
tl

y
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 

 
 

X
 

T
o
ta
ls
 

4
0
  

2
8
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 C
o
s
ts
 a
n
d
 S
a
v
in
g
s
 

£
 0
0
0
’s

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

 
 

  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 

- 
L
ib

ra
ry

 R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 
- 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

  

  
1
0
0
 

3
 

 

O
v
e
ra
ll
 C
o
s
ts
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

£
1
0
3
 

 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 C

o
s
t 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 

- 
S

h
o
a
ls

to
n
e
- 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 

- 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

  
1
8
k
 

1
0
k
 

  C
a
fe

 a
n
d
 c

a
r 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 

O
v
e
ra
ll
 C
o
s
ts
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

£
1
8
 
 

O
v
e
ra
ll
 S
a
v
in
g
 -
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

£
3
2
3
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C
o
s
t 
p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 t
h
e
re
a
ft
e
r 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 –

 S
h
o
a
ls

to
n
e
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
S

ta
ff
 

 
 

1
8
 

1
0
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

N
a
m
e
: 

S
u
e
 C
h
e
ri
to
n
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H
e
a
d
  
- 
R
V
S
 

Page 9



 

Page 10



B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s
 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
il
l 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
: 

 

•
 
E
xi
st
in
g 
C
o
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ill
 c
o
n
tin
u
e 
to
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
, 
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
C
o
n
su
lta
tio
n
, R
e
se
a
rc
h
, 
P
e
rf
o
rm
an
ce
, P
o
lic
y,
 P
a
rt
ne
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
   
 

O
ve
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
u
tin
y,
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 C
ha
n
ge
,  

•
 
H
R
, 
a
n
d
 P
a
yr
o
ll,
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 to
 c
o
re
 C
o
un
ci
l a
n
d 
S
ch
o
o
ls
, 
ci
rc
a
 6
,0
00
 s
ta
ff
 

 Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f

o
r 

 N
o
 e
nh
a
n
ce
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 to
 b
e
 m
a
de
 b
u
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
n 
in
cr
e
a
se
d
 fo
cu
s 
o
n
; 

•
 
E
n
su
rin
g 
b
ud
ge
t 
re
du
ct
io
n
s 
a
cr
o
ss
 t
he
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n
 a
re
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 

•
 
E
n
su
rin
g 
o
u
r 
co
n
su
lta
tio
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s 
d
u
rin
g 
a
 p
e
rio
d
 o
f 
co
n
tin
u
in
g 
b
ud
ge
t 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
s 
a
re
 f
it 
fo
r 
p
u
rp
o
se
 

•
 
B
u
ild
in
g 
o
n
 th
e 
e
xp
e
rie
n
ce
 o
f 
th
e
 2
0
1
2/
1
3 
b
ud
ge
t 
se
tt
in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 c
om

m
e
n
ce
 w
o
rk
 o
n
 t
he
 2
0
1
3
 b
u
d
ge
t f
ro
m
 e
a
rly
 2
0
12
 

•
 
P
ro
vi
d
in
g 
e
xp
e
rt
is
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
po
rt
 t
he
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
Im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t P
ro
gr
a
m
m
e 

•
 
In
tr
o
du
ct
io
n 
of
 p
a
yr
o
ll 
se
lf 
se
rv
ic
e
 

 K
e

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 1
. 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
O
ff
ic
e
 R
a
tio
n
a
lis
a
tio
n 
P
ro
je
ct
 k
e
y 
m
ile
st
on
e
s 

2
. 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
P
IP
 p
ro
je
ct
 k
e
y 
m
ile
st
o
ne
s 

3
. 

D
e
ve
lo
p
 a
n
d 
d
e
liv
e
r 
a
 S
cr
u
tin
y 
P
ro
gr
a
m
m
e
 t
ha
t 
ad
d
s 
va
lu
e
 to
 th
e
 d
ec
is
io
n
 m
a
ki
n
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
e
s 
of
 th
e 
C
o
un
ci
l a
n
d 
K
e
y 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 

4
. 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
20
1
2 
B
ud
ge
t 
- 
E
m
p
lo
ye
e
 d
ire
ct
 c
os
ts
 

5
. 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
20
1
2/
1
3 
b
ud
ge
t 
ke
y 
m
ile
st
on
e
s 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



P
r
o

p
o
se

d
 S

a
v

in
g
s 

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p

e 
o
f 

d
ec

is
io

n
*

 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Interna

l  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

S
e
n
io
r 

M
a
n
a
ge
m
en
t 

T
ea
m
 

R
e
st
ru
ct
u
re
 

 
1
8
7 

 
√ 

 
√

 
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 v
a
ria
tio
n
s 
–
 r
e
st
ru
ct
u
re
 –
 

co
re
 t
e
am

 c
o
ve
rin
g 
C
o
n
su
lta
tio
n,
 

R
e
se
a
rc
h
, 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
nc
e
, 
P
o
lic
y,
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 
an
d 

O
ve
rv
ie
w
 
&
 

S
cr
u
tin
y.
 S
in
gl
e
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 C
h
a
n
ge
 

S
u
p
po
rt
 T
ea
m
 

  

0
 

2
8
3 

R
e
d
u
nd
a
n
cy
 

co
st
s 

in
cu
rr
e
d 

2
0
11
/1
2 

In
 
p
la
ce
 

fo
r 

D
e
c 

2
0
11
 

•
 
R
e
st
ru
ct
u
rin
g 
- 
 R
e
st
ru
ct
u
re
 in
 p
la
ce
  

•
 
S
a
vi
n
gs
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
de
 b
ef
o
re
 e
n
d 
of
 

D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
20
1
1 

•
 
ch
a
n
ge
s 
in
 w
o
rk
in
g 
p
ra
ct
ic
e
s 
an
d
 w
o
rk
 

p
la
n
n
in
g,
 h
a
ve
 h
ad
 to
 b
e
 in
tr
od
u
ce
d
 

a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
de
ve
lo
p
ed
 t
o 

a
d
d
re
ss
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 in
 c
a
p
a
ci
ty
 

•
 
A
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 t
a
ke
 o
n
 w
o
rk
 a
t 
sh
o
rt
 n
ot
ic
e
 

w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
ce
d
, b
u
t g
re
a
te
r 
cr
o
ss
 

co
ve
r 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 f
le
xi
b
ili
ty
  

•
 
2
6
K
 o
f 
sa
vi
n
g 
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ha
se
d
 in
 

2
0
12
/1
3 

 

√
 

 
 

R
e
st
ru
ct
u
rin
g 
w
ith
 H
R
  

 
1
0
4 

R
e
d
u
nd
a
n
cy
 

co
st
s 

in
cu
rr
e
d 

2
0
11
/1
2 

√ 

•
 
£
2
5
K
 o
f 
sa
vi
n
g 
to
 b
e
 p
h
a
se
d
 2
01
2
/1
3 

•
 
In
cl
u
de
s 
 c
ha
n
ge
s 
lin
ke
d
 to
 

C
o
n
su
lta
tio
n
, 
R
e
se
a
rc
h
, 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce
 

a
n
d
 P
o
lic
y,
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s 
a
nd
 O
ve
rv
ie
w
 

a
n
d
 S
cr
u
tin
y 
 R
e
st
ru
ct
u
re
 

√
 

 
 

O
th
e
r 

ge
n
e
ra
l 

e
xp
e
n
d
itu
re
 

re
d
u
ct
io
n
s 
H
R
 &
 P
a
yr
o
ll 

 
1
7 

N
o
n
e 

√ 
 

√
 

 
 

Page 12



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p

e 
o
f 

d
ec

is
io

n
*

 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Interna

l  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 in
 p
rin
tin
g 
an
d
 p
o
st
a
ge
 

co
st
s 
b
y 
e
n
co
u
ra
gi
n
g 
gr
e
a
te
r 
u
se
 

of
 o
n
lin
e
 o
p
tio
n
s 
T
h
is
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
 is
 

lin
ke
d
 to
 r
e
st
ru
ct
u
rin
g 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
. 

 R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 

in
 

p
rin
tin
g 

co
st
s 

th
ro
u
gh
 
p
ro
du
ct
io
n 

o
f 

on
lin
e 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 P
la
n 

0
 

5
 

N
o
n
e 

S
e
p
t 

2
0
11
 

•
 
5
0
%
 o
f 
P
a
n
e
lli
st
s 
ha
ve
 a
gr
e
e
d
 to
 f
ill
 

o
u
t 
su
rv
e
ys
 o
n
lin
e
, 
(e
le
ct
ro
n
ic
 fo
rm
s 

a
ls
o
 r
e
du
ce
 p
ro
ce
ss
in
g 
co
st
s 

•
 
P
a
p
e
r 
o
p
tio
n
s 
w
ill
 s
til
l b
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
  

√ 
 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 p
rin
tin
g 
O
ve
rv
ie
w
 &
 

S
cr
u
tin
y 

 
1
0 

N
o
n
e 

√ 
•
 
R
e
fle
ct
s 
cu
rr
e
nt
 u
n
d
e
r-
sp
e
nd
 in
 r
e
ce
n
t 

ye
a
rs
 t
h
ro
u
gh
 g
re
a
te
r 
u
se
 o
f 
em

a
ile
d
 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

√ 
 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 
in
 
lic
e
n
ce
 
co
st
s 
fo
r 

S
P
S
S
 a
na
ly
si
s 
so
ft
w
a
re
 

0
 

2
 

N
o
n
e 

In
 

P
la

c
e

 

•
 
T
h
is
 s
a
vi
n
g 
is
 li
n
ke
d
 t
o 
th
e
 p
ro
po
se
d 

re
d
u
ct
io
n
 in
 s
ta
ff
 a
nd
 a
n
 a
na
ly
si
s 
o
f 

cu
rr
e
n
t 
u
se
 w
h
ic
h
 s
u
gg
e
st
 t
h
a
t a
 

re
d
u
ct
io
n
 in
 n
um

b
e
r 
of
 u
se
rs
 a
t a
n
y 

o
n
e
 ti
m
e 
ca
n 
b
e 
a
cc
om

m
o
da
te
d 

•
 
S
a
vi
n
g 
a
lre
a
d
y 
co
m
m
itt
e
d
 th
ro
u
gh
 

ca
n
ce
lla
tio
n
 o
f 
lic
e
n
ce
s 

√  
 

 

T
o
ta
ls
 

0
 

6
0
8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 T
a
rg
e
ts
 &
 P
ro
je
c
ti
o
n
s
 

 

G
ro
u
p
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
S
a
v
in
g
  

£
0
0
0
’s
 

P
ro
je
c
te
d
 S
a
v
in
g
 

£
0
0
0
’s
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
e
rs
 

2
0
0 

1
8
7 

B
u
si
n
e
ss
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

3
4
3 

4
2
1 

Page 13



A
d
d
iti
on
a
l s
a
vi
n
g 
 

6
5 

0
 

T
o
ta
l 

6
0
8
 

6
0
8
 

 
N
a
m
e
: 

 
M
a
rk
 B
e
n
n
e
tt
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H
e
a
d
, 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

Page 14



F
in

a
n

c
e

 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
il
l 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
: 

 T
he

 F
in
an

ce
 D

ep
a
rt
m
en

t 
B
u
si
n
e
ss

 U
n
it 
p
ro
vi
d
e
s 
th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g 
se

rv
ic
e
s:
 

 
•
 

R
e
ve

n
u
e
s 
an

d
 B
e
ne

fit
s 

•
 

B
u
si
n
e
ss

 R
a
te
s 

•
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 D

e
b
t T

e
am

 
•
 

F
in
a
n
ci
a
l S

e
rv
ic
e
s.
  

 T
he

se
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

a
re
 r
es

p
o
n
si
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
dm

in
is
tr
a
tin

g 
co

u
n
ci
l 
ta
x 
a
n
d 

h
o
u
si
n
g 

b
e
ne

fit
, 
b
u
si
n
e
ss

 r
a
te
s 

de
b
t 
co

lle
ct
io
n
, 
p
a
ym

e
nt
 o

f 
in
vo

ic
e
s 
a
n
d
 th

e
 p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f 
a
n 
a
cc

ou
n
ta
n
cy

 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
ci
l. 
 S
om

e
 k
e
y 
st
a
tis

tic
s 
a
re
: 

 
•
 

T
o
rb
a
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l h

a
s 
a
 c
o
u
n
ci
l t
a
x 
b
a
se

 o
f 
ne

a
rly

 6
5
,0
0
0
 d
om

e
st
ic
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 

•
 

T
o
rb
a
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l h

a
s 
n
ea

rly
 5
,0
0
0
 n
o
n
-d
o
m
e
st
ic
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
w
ith

 a
 B
u
si
n
e
ss

 R
a
te
s 

•
 

T
o
rb
a
y 
h
a
s 
ne

a
rly

 1
4
,0
0
0
 c
u
st
om

e
rs
 r
e
ce

iv
in
g 
H
o
u
si
n
g 
B
e
n
ef
it 
in
 p
riv

a
te
ly
 r
e
n
te
d
 a
cc

om
m
o
d
a
tio

n
 a
n
d
 n
ea

rly
 1
8
,0
0
0
 

re
ce

iv
in
g 
C
o
u
n
ci
l T

a
x 
B
e
n
ef
it.
  

 
T
he

 s
e
rv
ic
e
 is

 f
a
ce

d
 w

ith
 a
 n
um

b
e
r 
of
 p
re
ss

u
re
s 
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
in
cr
e
a
si
n
g 
co

m
p
le
xi
ty
 f
o
r 
e
xt
e
rn
al
 f
in
an

ci
a
l r
e
p
o
rt
in
g 
w
ith

 t
h
e
 in

tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 

of
 I
nt
e
rn
a
tio

na
l 
F
in
an

ci
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g 

S
ta
nd

ar
d
s 

a
n
d 

so
m
e 

m
a
jo
r 
ch

a
n
ge

s 
to
 s

e
rv
ic
e
 p

ro
vi
si
o
n
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 

th
e 

in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o

f 
th
e
 

U
n
iv
e
rs
a
l C

re
d
it 
a
n
d
 W

el
fa
re
 r
ef
o
rm

s,
 L
o
ca

lis
a
tio

n
 o
f 
C
o
un

ci
l T

a
x 
a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
ge

s 
to
 th

e
 s
ys

te
m
 fo

r 
fu
n
d
in
g 
lo
ca

l g
o
ve

rn
m
e
n
t.
   

 T
he

 F
in
an

ce
 B

u
si
n
e
ss

 U
n
it 

h
o
ld
s 

a
 n

um
be

r 
of
 c

o
rp
o
ra
te
 b

ud
ge

ts
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 

T
re
a
su

ry
 M

a
n
a
ge

m
e
n
t, 

p
re
ce

p
ts
, 
an

d
 t
h
e
 g

ra
nt
 

co
n
tr
ib
u
tio

n
 fo

r 
th
e
 R

iv
ie
ra
 C

e
n
tr
e
. 
   
  

 Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f

o
r:

 
 

T
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 
a
gr
e
e
d
 g
ro
w
th
 it
e
m
s 
fo
r 
th
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
sp

ite
 a
n
 in

cr
ea

si
n
g 
ca

se
lo
a
d 
fo
r 
h
o
u
si
n
g 
a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
ci
l t
a
x 
b
e
ne

fit
 c
la
im

a
n
ts
 a
nd

 
in
cr
e
a
si
n
g 
co

m
p
le
xi
ty
 w

ith
 r
e
sp

e
ct
 t
o
 e
xt
e
rn
al
 f
in
a
n
ci
a
l r
ep

o
rt
in
g 
re
qu

ire
m
en

ts
 a
n
d
 a
n
 e
xt
re
m
e
ly
 c
h
a
lle

n
gi
n
g 
fin

a
nc

ia
l c

lim
a
te
. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 15



In
cr
e
a
se

d
 d
e
m
a
nd

s 
an

d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
re
ss

u
re
s 
h
av

e
 h
a
d
 to

 b
e
 m

a
na

ge
d
 th

ro
u
gh

 c
ha

n
ge

s 
to
 w

o
rk
in
g 
p
ra
ct
ic
e
s,
 im

p
ro
ve

d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
ci
e
s 

a
n
d
 p
rio

rit
is
in
g 
w
o
rk
. 

  
 

 

Page 16



K
e

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
: 

 
 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

P
I 
T
it
le
 

S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
0
/1
1
 

S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

D
ra
ft
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

A
cc

u
ra
cy

 o
f 
P
ro
ce

ss
in
g 
H
B
/C

T
B
 C

la
im

s 
9
6
.4
%
 

9
7
.6
%
 

9
6
%
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
im

e 
fo
r 
P
ro
ce

ss
in
g 
N
e
w
 H

B
 C

la
im

s 
3
0
.0
2
 d
a
ys

 
2
5
.4
6
 d
a
ys

 
2
0
 d
a
ys

 
A
ve

ra
ge

 T
im

e
 f
o
r 
P
ro
ce

ss
in
g 
C
h
a
n
ge

s 
o
f 
C
irc

u
m
st
a
n
ce

s 
- 
H
B
 

1
2
.4
4
 d
a
ys

 
1
1
.3
8
 d
a
ys

 
1
0
 d
a
ys

 

R
e
co

ve
re
d
 

O
ve

rp
a
ym

e
nt
s 

a
s 

a
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge

 
of
 

O
ve

rp
a
ym

e
n
ts
 Id

e
n
tif
ie
d
 in

 Y
e
a
r 

 
6
5
.4
3
%
 

7
0
.2
4
%
 

7
8
%
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge

 o
f 
C
o
u
n
ci
l T

a
x 
C
o
lle

ct
ed

 
9
7
.4
0
%
 

n
/a
 

9
6
.5
%
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge

 o
f 
B
u
si
ne

ss
 R

a
te
s 
C
o
lle

ct
e
d 

9
9
.6
%
 

n
/a
 

 
P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge

 o
f 
in
vo

ic
e
s 
p
a
id
 w

ith
in
 3
0
 d
a
ys

 
8
8
.9
5
%
 

8
9
.6
2 

9
0
%
 

S
u
n
d
ry
 D

e
b
to
rs
 –
 In

vo
ic
e
s 
p
a
id
 w

ith
 9
0
 d
a
ys

 
9
6
%
 

9
6
%
 

9
7
%
 

U
n
qu

a
lif
ie
d
 o
p
in
io
n 
fr
om

 e
xt
e
rn
a
l a

u
d
ito

rs
 o
n
 th

e
 

st
a
te
m
en

t 
of
 a
cc

o
u
nt
s 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
n
/a
 

U
n
qu

a
lif
ie
d
 

O
p
in
io
n 

S
ch

o
o
l A

llo
ca

tio
n
s 
no

tif
ie
d
 to

 s
ch

o
o
ls
 b
y 
1
5
 M

a
rc
h
 

A
ch

ie
ve

d 
n
/a
 

1
5
 M

a
rc
h 

S
u
bm

is
si
o
n
 o
f 
bu

d
ge

t 
re
qu

ire
m
e
nt
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
ci
l t
a
x 
to
 

co
u
n
ci
l w

ith
in
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
e
ad

lin
e
  

 
A
ch

ie
ve

d 
n
/a
 

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
e
ad

lin
e 

 

Page 17



  
  
P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 

 

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

F
in

a
n

c
e
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

R
e
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 R
e
m
o
va

l 
of
 
2
 
va

ca
n
t 

p
o
st
s 

w
ith

in
 
th
e
 
C
h
ild

re
n
 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

F
in
a
n
ce

 
T
ea

m
 

an
d
 

th
e 

S
ys

te
m
s 
te
a
m
. 

 E
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
nt
 

F
in
an

ce
 

T
e
am

 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
1/
2
 F
T
E
 w

ith
in
 t
h
e 

st
ru
ct
u
re
 

0
 

6
0 

N
o
n
e
 

In
 
p
la
ce

 
0
1
.0
8
.1
2  

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 c

ap
a
ci
ty
 m

a
y 

le
n
gt
h
e
n 

th
e 

le
a
d
 
in
 
tim

e 
to
 
p
ro
vi
d
e
 
ad

vi
ce

 
to
 
cl
ie
nt
 

d
e
pa

rt
m
e
n
ts
 d

e
m
a
nd

 l
a
rg
e
ly
 d

e
te
rm

in
e
d 

b
y 
su

p
p
o
rt
 r
e
qu

ire
d
, 
co

n
tin

u
e
d
 r
e
vi
e
w
 o

f 
w
o
rk
 
p
ra
ct
ic
e
s 

a
n
d
 
p
la
n
n
in
g 

to
 
re
d
u
ce

 
a
n
y 
n
e
ga

tiv
e
 im

p
a
ct
s,
 

 T
he

re
 
is
 
a
 
re
qu

ire
m
en

t 
to
 
e
n
su

re
 
co

re
 

w
o
rk
 

is
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
ke

n 
to
 

p
re
ve

n
t 

a
n
y 

fin
a
n
ci
a
l 
lo
ss

 
o
r 
e
xt
er
n
a
l 
cr
iti
ci
sm

 
fr
om

 
A
u
d
it 
C
om

m
is
si
o
n
. 

√  
 

 

Page 18



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

B
e
n
ef
its

/C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 D

eb
t 

R
e
st
ru
ct
u
re
  

 T
h
is
 w

ill
 in

cl
u
d
e
 th

e
 d
el
e
tio

n
 o
f 

a
p
p
ro
x 
4
 p
o
st
s 
(s
ub

je
ct
 t
o
 

co
n
su

lta
tio

n
).
  

 O
n
-g
o
in
g 
re
vi
e
w
 o
f 
p
ro
ce

d
u
re
s 

to
 e
n
su

re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 im

p
ac

ts
 w

ill
 

b
e
 m

in
im

is
ed

. 
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
te
gr
a
tio

n
 o
f 
th
e
 

b
e
ne

fit
s 
an

d
 c
o
u
n
ci
l t
ax

 t
e
a
m
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
ge

s 
to
 v
e
rif
ic
a
tio

n
 

p
ro
ce

du
re
s 
fo
r 
ch

an
ge

 o
f 

ci
rc
u
m
st
an

ce
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 m

a
de

 to
 

im
p
ro
ve

 e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

p
ro
ce

ss
in
g 
tim

e
s.
 

 
1
0
0 

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

c
o
s
t 

–
 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

 

In
 
p
la
ce

 
0
1
.0
4
.1
2 

 

T
he

re
 is

 a
 r
is
k 
th
a
t s

e
rv
ic
e
 le

ve
ls
 t
o
 

cu
st
om

e
rs
 m

a
y 
b
e
 a
ff
ec

te
d
 i.
e
. 
 

In
cr
e
a
si
n
g 
tim

e
 to

 p
ro
ce

ss
 c
la
im

s.
 

 S
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
se

 r
is
ks

 a
re
 d
ep

e
nd

an
t 
up

on
 

th
e
 s
iz
e
 o
f 
th
e 
ca

se
lo
ad

, m
iti
ga

te
d
 b
y 

ch
a
n
ge

s 
to
 p
ro
ce

ss
in
g 
a
n
d 
ve

rif
ic
a
tio

n
 

p
ro
ce

du
re
s.
 

 T
he

 a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
tio

n 
of
 h
o
u
si
n
g 
b
en

ef
it 
w
ill
 

m
o
ve

 t
o
 th

e 
D
W
P
 in

 2
0
1
7
 –
 p
o
ss

ib
ili
ty
 o
f 

in
cr
e
a
se

d 
tu
rn
o
ve

r 
of
 s
ta
ff
. 

 P
o
te
n
tia

l r
is
k 
to
 h
ou

si
ng

 b
e
n
ef
it 
su

b
si
d
y.
 

√  
 

 

Page 19



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

S
e
t 
in
co

m
e
 ta

rg
e
t f
o
r 
LA

 E
rr
o
r 

w
ith

 r
e
sp

e
ct
 t
o
 H

o
u
si
ng

 
B
e
n
ef
it 
S
u
b
si
d
y 

 T
he

 c
ou

n
ci
l i
s 
e
xp

e
ct
in
g 
to
 

re
ce

iv
e
 £
3
0
0
k 
in
 a
d
d
iti
o
n
a
l 

su
b
si
d
y 
in
 1
1
/1
2
.  
La

te
st
 

p
ro
je
ct
io
n
s 
in
d
ic
a
te
 a
dd

iti
o
n
a
l 

su
b
si
d
y 
w
ill
 b
e
 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 in

 
1
2
/1
3
.  
 

1
5
8  

 
 

 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 m

ee
t 
ta
rg
e
t f
o
r 
re
d
u
ci
n
g 
e
rr
o
rs
 

in
 p
ro
ce

ss
in
g 
cl
a
im

s 
w
o
u
ld
 r
e
su

lt 
in
 fa

ilu
re
 

to
 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
d
d
iti
o
n
a
l s

u
b
si
d
y,
 m

iti
ga

te
d
 

th
ro
u
gh

 c
lo
se

 m
o
n
ito

rin
g 
th
ro
u
gh

ou
t 
th
e
 

ye
a
r.
  
 

 
 

 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
to
 
D
e
v
o
n
 
A
u
d
it
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 (
D
A
P
) 
B
u
d
g
e
t 

 T
he

 t
h
re
e
 p
a
rt
ne

rs
 –
T
or
b
a
y,
 

D
e
vo

n
 a
n
d
 P
ly
m
o
u
th
 -
 h
a
ve

 
b
e
en

 d
is
cu

ss
in
g 
a
rr
an

ge
m
e
n
ts
 

fo
r 
th
e 
in
te
rn
a
l a

u
d
it 
co

n
tr
a
ct
 

a
n
d
 h
a
ve

 p
ro
vi
si
o
n
a
lly
 a
gr
e
e
d
 

a
 2
0
%
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 to

 th
e 

co
n
tr
a
ct
 o
ve

r 
th
e
 n
e
xt
 tw

o
 

ye
a
rs
. 
  
 

 
3
0 

0
 

1
/4
/1
2 

R
e
qu

ire
s 

a
gr
e
e
m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

D
A
P
 

C
o
m
m
itt
ee

. 
 D
A
P
 
w
ill
 
p
ro
vi
d
e
 
a
ss

u
ra
n
ce

 
th
at
 
au

d
it 

co
ve

ra
ge

 
a
n
d
 

st
an

d
a
rd
s 

w
ill
 

b
e 

m
a
in
ta
in
ed

. 
 

√  
 

 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 C
o
u
rt
 

F
e
e
s
. 

 

3
0
 

 
N

o
n
e
 

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
.0

4
.1

2
 

In
cr
e
a
si
n
g 

fe
e
s 

fo
r 
co

u
rt
 
co

st
s 

b
y 

£
10

 
w
o
u
ld
 
ge

n
e
ra
te
 
ap

pr
o
x 

£
3
0
k.
 
 
C
o
u
rt
 

C
o
st
s 

h
a
ve

 
n
ot
 
be

en
 
in
cr
e
a
se

d
 
fo
r 

4 
ye

a
rs
. 
 

√  
 

 

Page 20



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

In
cr
e
a
se

 c
o
u
rt
 f
e
e
s 
b
y 
£
1
0 

 R
is
k 
is
 t
h
e
 g
o
ve

rn
m
e
n
t 
co

u
ld
 p
u
t 
a
 c
a
p
 o
n 

th
e
 le

ve
l o

f 
co

u
rt
 c
o
st
s.
  

 T
O

T
A

L
  

1
8
8 

1
9
0
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 C
o
s
ts
 a
n
d
 S
a
v
in
g
s
 
£
 0
0
0
’s
 
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
S

a
v
in

g
 -

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

1
8
8 

1
9
0 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m
 

 
3
7
8
 

 
N
a
m
e
: 

P
A
U
L
 L
O
O
B
Y
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 

E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
  
H
E
A
D
 –
 F
IN
A
N
C
E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



In
fo

r
m

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

  
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 d
e
li
v
e
re
d
: 

 

T
he
 s
a
vi
n
gs
 id
e
n
tif
ie
d
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
re
su
lt 
in
 a
n
y 
se
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ith
in
 I
n
fo
rm
a
tio
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
b
e
in
g 
w
ith
d
ra
w
n
, 
h
o
w
e
ve
r 
sl
ig
h
t 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
s 
in
 

se
rv
ic
e
 le
ve
ls
 w
ith
in
 I
C
T
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ill
 o
cc
u
r,
 s
p
e
ci
fic
a
lly
 w
ith
in
 t
h
e
 P
C
 S
u
p
po
rt
 a
n
d
 IC
T
 D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
nt
 u
n
its
 a
n
d
 th
e
 P
o
st
 R
o
om
. 

O
th
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
n
a
m
e
ly
 C
u
st
om
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
(C
o
n
ne
ct
io
n
s 
&
 C
a
ll 
ce
n
tr
e
) 
a
n
d
 P
rin
t 
ro
om
 w
ill
 o
p
e
ra
te
 to
 c
u
rr
e
nt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 le
ve
ls
. 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
d
g
e
te
d
 f
o
r:
 

 

T
he
re
 a
re
 n
o 
m
a
jo
r 
a
gr
e
e
d
 g
ro
w
th
 it
e
m
s 
b
u
ilt
 in
to
 th
e
 In
fo
rm
at
io
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
b
u
d
ge
t f
o
r 
2
0
12
/1
3
, h
o
w
e
ve
r 
th
e
re
 is
 w
o
rk
 c
u
rr
e
n
tly
 

b
e
in
g 
u
nd
e
rt
a
ke
n
 in
 t
he
 f
o
llo
w
in
g 
a
re
a
s 

•
 
R
e
fin
in
g 
th
e
 P
ro
du
ct
iv
ity
 im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t p
ro
gr
am
m
e
s 
“d
e
si
gn
 p
ro
je
ct
” 
b
u
si
n
e
ss
 c
a
se
 im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
tio
n
 w
ill
 r
e
qu
ire
 f
un
d
in
g 
to
 b
e
 

a
llo
ca
te
d
 f
ro
m
 e
ith
e
r 
C
a
p
ita
l r
e
se
rv
e
 o
r 
re
le
a
se
d
 f
ro
m
 e
xi
st
in
g 
re
se
rv
e
 b
ud
ge
ts
.  

•
 
P
rin
t 
D
iv
is
io
n
 –
 r
e
p
la
ce
m
e
nt
 o
f 
th
e
 M
a
ili
n
g 
m
ac
h
in
e
 –
 p
ot
e
nt
ia
l c
a
sh
ab
le
 s
a
vi
n
gs
 o
f 
a
ro
u
n
d 
£
2
0
k 
p
.a
 

•
 
P
rin
t 
&
 I
C
T
 –
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
rin
t,
 M
a
il 
m
e
rg
e
 &
 c
o
m
m
un
ic
a
tio
n 
so
lu
tio
n
 p
o
te
n
tia
l c
a
sh
ab
le
 s
a
vi
n
gs
 o
f 
a
ro
u
n
d 
£
24
k 
p.
a.
 f
ro
m
 

ye
a
r 
2
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
ct
) 

•
 
u
p
gr
a
d
e
 to
 o
u
r 
cu
rr
e
n
t C
a
ll 
ce
n
tr
e
 te
ch
n
o
lo
gy
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
po
rt
s 
th
e
 C
ou
nc
il’
s 
C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
a
cc
e
ss
 c
h
a
nn
e
l s
tr
a
te
gy
 

•
 
p
o
te
n
tia
l t
o
 e
st
a
b
lis
h
 a
 jo
in
t  

•
 
IC
T
 D
is
a
st
e
r 
R
e
co
ve
ry
 c
o
n
tr
a
ct
 w
ith
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
lo
ca
l a
u
th
o
rit
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
n
 im
p
ro
ve
d
 D
R
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
du
ce
 c
o
st
. 

 
K
e
y
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

 In
fo
rm
a
tio
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
d
o
 n
ot
 h
a
ve
 a
n
y 
N
a
tio
na
l P
I’s
 b
u
t 
ha
ve
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
of
 a
gr
e
e
d
 L
o
ca
l P
I’s
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
he
 3
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
a
re
a
s 
ie
 I
C
T
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s;
 C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
S
er
vi
ce
s;
 P
rin
t 
&
 P
o
st
 r
o
om
. 

 T
he
 m
a
in
 K
P
I’s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
ef
le
ct
 o
u
r 
ab
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
u
pp
o
rt
 b
o
th
 o
u
r 
in
te
rn
a
l &
 e
xt
e
rn
a
l c
u
st
o
m
e
r 
b
a
se
 a
re
 a
s 
fo
llo
w
s:
 

 

C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

P
I 
T
it
le
 

L
a
s
t 
Y
e
a
r 
S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
0
/1
1
 

T
h
is
 y
e
a
r 
S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

A
vo
id
a
b
le
 c
on
ta
ct
: T
he
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
co
n
ta
ct
s 
th
a
t 

a
re
 a
 p
o
o
r 
u
se
 o
f 
cu
st
om
e
r 
an
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
tim
e 

W
el
l b
e
lo
w
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

ye
s 

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



B
u
d
ge
t 
va
ria
n
ce
 –
 k
ee
p
in
g 
to
 b
u
d
ge
t 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge
 o
f 
ca
lls
 a
ba
n
do
n
ed
 

W
el
l b
e
lo
w
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l b
e
lo
w
 t
a
rg
e
t 

 S
til
l b
e
lo
w
 o
u
r 
ta
rg
e
t b
u
t 

sl
ig
h
t 
im
p
ro
ve
m
en
t 
on
 la
st
 

ye
a
r 

A
ve
ra
ge
 le
n
gt
h
 o
f 
tim
e 
ca
lle
r 
in
 q
u
e
ue
 c
a
ll 
ce
n
tr
e 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

N
o
 c
h
an
ge
 

O
ve
ra
ll 
C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
sa
tis
fa
ct
io
n 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t  

N
o 
ch
an
ge
 

W
eb
si
te
 –
 U
K
 L
o
ca
l G
o
ve
rn
m
e
nt
 r
a
n
ki
n
g 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

Im
p
ro
ve
d
 W
eb
si
te
 d
e
si
gn
 

W
eb
si
te
 a
cc
e
ss
ib
ili
ty
 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

Im
p
ro
ve
d
 W
eb
si
te
 

a
cc
e
ss
ib
ili
ty
 

P
R
IN
T
 &
 P
O
S
T
 

P
I 
T
it
le
 

L
a
s
t 
Y
e
a
r 
S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
0
/1
1
 

T
h
is
 y
e
a
r 
S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

C
le
a
n
 m
a
il 
ite
m
s 
ou
tg
oi
n
g 
p
o
st
 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

M
a
xi
m
is
in
g 
m
a
il 
d
is
co
u
n
ts
  

F
ra
n
ke
d
 it
e
m
s 
o
ut
go
in
g 
p
o
st
 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

A
b
o
ve
 t
ar
ge
t 

M
a
xi
m
is
in
g 
m
a
il 
d
is
co
u
n
ts
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
ed
 p
rin
t w
o
rk
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 t
o
 s
a
tis
fa
ct
o
ry
 

qu
a
lit
y,
 w
ith
in
 a
gr
e
e
d
 t
im
e
ta
b
le
 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

A
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

N
o
 im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t b
ut
 s
til
l 

a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

E
xt
e
rn
a
l i
n
co
m
e
 ta
rg
e
t 
p
ro
fil
e
d
 a
ga
in
st
 p
re
vi
o
u
s 

ye
a
r 
a
ct
u
a
ls
 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

S
h
o
u
ld
 h
it 
ye
a
r 
en
d
 ta
rg
e
t 

In
te
rn
a
l i
n
co
m
e
 ta
rg
e
t p
ro
fil
e
d
 a
ga
in
st
 p
re
vi
ou
s 
ye
a
r 

a
ct
u
a
ls
 

P
I 
 d
id
 n
ot
 e
xi
st
 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

S
h
o
u
ld
 h
it 
ye
a
r 
en
d
 ta
rg
e
t 

IC
T
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

P
I 
T
it
le
 

L
a
s
t 
Y
e
a
r 
S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
0
/1
1
 

T
h
is
 y
e
a
r 
S
ta
tu
s
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 
va
ria
n
ce
 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

N
o
 c
h
an
ge
 

C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
sa
tis
fa
ct
io
n 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

N
o
 c
h
an
ge
 

A
va
ila
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
n
et
w
o
rk
 

O
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

ye
s 

S
u
cc
e
ss
 o
f 
IC
T
 p
ro
je
ct
s 

A
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

ye
s 

C
o
st
 o
f 
co
nn
e
ct
io
n
 t
o 
da
ta
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 

B
e
lo
w
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

ye
s 

C
o
st
 o
f 
co
nn
e
ct
io
n
 t
o 
V
o
ic
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 

A
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

O
n
 t
a
rg
et
 

n
o 

N
o
. 
of
 IT
 C
o
u
rs
e
s 
ru
n
 p
e
r 
ye
a
r 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

N
o
 c
h
an
ge
 

N
o
. 
of
 d
e
le
ga
te
s 
a
tte
nd
in
g 
IC
T
 T
ra
in
in
g 
co
u
rs
e
s 

A
b
o
ve
 t
ar
ge
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

Y
e
s 

Page 24



C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
sa
tis
fa
ct
io
n 
w
ith
 I
C
T
 T
ra
in
in
g 
su
pp
lie
d 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

W
el
l a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

N
o
 c
h
an
ge
 

  
  
P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 S
a
v
in
g
s

  

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

IC
T
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

IC
T
 I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 &
 

S
T
A
F
F
IN
G
 O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
S
 

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
: 

 IC
T
 I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
  
- 

F
o
llo
w
in
g 
a
 f
u
rt
he
r 
re
vi
e
w
 o
f 

IC
T
 in
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re
 c
o
st
 it
e
m
s,
 a
 

sa
vi
n
g 
h
a
s 
b
e
en
 id
en
tif
ie
d
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 h
a
ve
 n
o
 d
e
tr
im
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
ct
 o
n 
se
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

 S
T
A
F
F
IN
G
 O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
S
 

R
e
d
u
ci
n
g 
b
ud
ge
ts
 fo
r:
 IT
 

T
ra
in
in
g;
 M
ile
a
ge
; p
u
b
lic
 

tr
a
n
sp
o
rt
; 
C
o
nf
e
re
n
ce
s,
 e
tc
. 

0
 

6
0
 
N
o
n
e 

In
 
p
la
ce
 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2 

E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
a
v
in
g
 

 T
he
re
 
sh
ou
ld
 
b
e
 
n
o
 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 
of
 
se
rv
ic
e
 

h
o
w
e
ve
r 
th
e
 
IC
T
 
T
ra
in
in
g 
b
u
d
ge
t 
w
ill
 
b
e
 

e
xt
re
m
e
ly
 l
o
w
 (
£
1
5
k)
 a
n
d
 m
a
y 
im
pa
ct
 o
n 

o
u
r 
a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 a
d
e
qu
at
e
ly
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 t
e
ch
n
ic
a
l 

tr
a
in
in
g 
in
 k
e
y 
a
re
a
s.
 

√  
 

 

Page 25



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

R
e
-s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 I
C
T
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
U
n
it
  
- 
re
d
u
c
e
 

b
y
 (
2
 F
T
E
) 
 

 

0
 

8
4
 
N
o
n
e 

In
 
p
la
ce
 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

R
e
d
u
ci
n
g 
th
e
 I
C
T
 S
ys
te
m
 D
e
ve
lo
pm
en
t/
 

su
p
po
rt
 t
ea
m
 b
y 
2
 F
T
E
 r
e
d
u
ce
s 
th
e
 

ca
p
a
ci
ty
 t
o
 e
n
ga
ge
 w
ith
 n
e
w
 d
e
ve
lo
pm
e
nt
s 

&
 im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
tio
n
s;
 it
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t a
ff
e
ct
 th
e 

o
n
-g
o
in
g 
su
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 
e
xi
st
in
g 
sy
st
e
m
s,
 a
s 

th
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
st
a
ff
.  

 O
ve
ra
ll 
im
p
a
ct
 is
 a
 r
e
du
ce
d
 c
a
p
a
ci
ty
 t
o 

d
e
liv
e
r 
n
e
w
 s
ys
te
m
s 
fo
r 
th
e
 C
ou
n
ci
l. 

 

√  
 

 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 P
C
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
e
a
m
 (
1
 

F
T
E
) 

 

0
 

2
6
 
N
o
n
e 

In
 p
la
ce
 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

T
he
 P
C
 S
u
pp
o
rt
 te
am
 is
 a
lre
a
d
y 
a
t 

ca
p
a
ci
ty
. 
A
n
y 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 in
 s
ta
ff
 le
ve
ls
 in
 th
is
 

a
re
a
 w
ill
 r
e
d
u
ce
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 le
ve
ls
. 
 

A
s 
th
e 
n
um
b
e
r 
of
 u
se
rs
 r
e
d
u
ce
s 
in
 th
e
 

fu
tu
re
 th
is
 r
ed
u
ct
io
n
 w
ill
 h
a
ve
 le
ss
 im
p
a
ct
 

o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 le
ve
ls
 

 

√  
 

 

 T
O
T
A
L
 F
O
R
 I
C
T
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

 

 
1
8
0
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

•
 
V
a
ca
n
cy
 M
a
n
a
ge
m
en
t 2
K
 

•
 
C
o
n
ve
rt
in
g 
T
e
am
 
le
a
d
e
r 

p
o
st
 to
 a
d
vi
so
r 
p
o
st
 7
K
 

R
e
d
u
ce
 
tr
a
in
in
g 
bu
d
ge
t 
fr
om
 

0
 

1
2 
N
o
n
e 

In
 p
la
ce
 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2  

E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 S
a
v
in
g
  

R
e
d
u
ce
d
 t
ra
in
in
g 
fo
r 
a
ll 
C
u
st
o
m
e
r 
F
irs
t 
st
af
f 

R
e
d
u
ce
d
 a
b
se
n
ce
 c
o
ve
r 
fo
r 
te
a
m
 le
ad
e
rs
  

√ 
 

 

Page 26



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
 d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p

la
c
e
 

0
1
/0

4
/1

2
 

If
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

o
r 

la
te

r 
s
ta

te
 d

a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n
 

£
 0

0
0
’s
 

Internal 
  

Minor 
  

Major 
 

8
k 
to
 5
K
 =
 3
K
 

 T
O

T
A

L
 

F
O

R
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S
 

 

 
1
2
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
R
IN
T
IN
G
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 R
e
m
o
v
in
g
 1
 F
T
E
 i
n
 t
h
e
 P
o
s
t 

ro
o
m
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

 
2
0
 

n
o
ne
 
P
o
ss
ib
le
 

b
y 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2  

E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
a
v
in
g
 

R
e
d
u
ce
d
 
th
ro
u
gh
pu
t 
in
 
sc
a
n
n
in
g 
b
u
t 
n
o 

m
a
jo
r 
im
p
a
ct
.  

√ 
 

 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 P
ri
n
t 
in
c
o
m
e
: 

D
u
e
 t
o 
in
cr
e
a
se
d
 la
rg
e 
fo
rm
a
t 

p
rin
tin
g 
a
n
d 
e
xt
ra
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

m
a
rk
e
tin
g.
 

1
5
 

 
n
o
ne
 
P
o
ss
ib
le
 

b
y 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2 
. 

√ 
 

 

 T
O
T
A
L
 

F
O
R
 

P
R
IN
T
 

S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

 

1
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 G
R
A
N
D
 

T
O
T
A
L
 

F
O
R
 

IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

 

1
5
 

2
0
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 C
o
s
ts
 a
n
d
 S
a
v
in
g
s
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

 

O
ve
ra
ll 
S
a
vi
n
g 
–
 2
0
1
2
/1
3 

2
1
7
 

 

Page 27



R
e
ve
n
u
e
 C
o
st
 p
e
r 
a
n
nu
m
 

 
 

  
N
a
m
e
: 

B
O
B
 C
L
A
R
K
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 

E
X
E
C
 H
E
A
D
 –
 I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 (
C
IO
) 

 

Page 28



C
o

m
m

e
r
c

ia
l 
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

 
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
il
l 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
: 

A
ll 
se
rv
ic
e
s 
cu
rr
e
n
tly
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 b
y 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l S

e
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ill
 c
o
n
tin
u
e
 to
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 in
 2
01
2/
1
3
.  
 

 L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y 
la
w
 

•
 

H
ig
h
w
a
ys
 

•
 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

•
 

H
ig
h
 le
ve
l/c
o
m
p
le
x 
d
eb
t 
re
co
ve
ry
 

•
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
af
e
gu
a
rd
in
g
 

•
 

A
d
u
lts
 S
af
e
gu
a
rd
in
g 

•
 

L
ic
e
n
si
n
g 

•
 

P
ro
se
cu
tio
n
s 

•
 

C
iv
il 
L
iti
ga
tio
n
 

 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 

•
 

P
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t a
ct
iv
ity
 a
n
d
 a
d
vi
ce
 

 In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
p
li
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro
ce
ss
in
g 
of
 F
re
e
d
om

 o
f 
In
fo
rm

a
tio
n 
R
e
qu
e
st
s 

•
 

P
ro
ce
ss
in
g 
of
 E
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
nt
a
l I
nf
o
rm

a
tio
n
 R
eq
u
e
st
s 

•
 

P
ro
ce
ss
in
g 
of
 C
om

p
la
in
ts
 (
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 C
h
ild
re
n
s 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s)
 

 C
la
im

s
 H
a
n
d
li
n
g
 

•
 

D
e
fe
nd
in
g 
cl
a
im
s 
m
ad
e
 a
ga
in
st
 th
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

 In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

•
 

M
a
n
a
ge
m
e
n
t o
f 
in
su
ra
n
ce
 p
ro
d
u
ct
s 
fo
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

 L
a
n
d
 C
h
a
rg
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f 
a
 L
a
nd
 C
ha
rg
e
s 
se
rv
ic
e
s 

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



 Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f

o
r:

 
 N
o
n
e 

 K
e

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
: 

 
1
. 
C
la
im
s 
- 
L
e
ga
l l
ia
b
ili
ty
 a
d
m
itt
e
d 
o
r 
de
n
ie
d
 w
ith
 ju
st
ifi
ca
tio
n
s 
w
ith
in
 t
he
 r
e
le
va
n
t 
tim

e
 p
e
rio
d 
–
 c
u
rr
e
n
tly
 a
b
o
ve
 ta
rg
e
t 

2
. 
In
fo
rm

a
tio
n
 C
om

p
lia
n
ce
 -
 N
u
m
b
e
r 
of
 F
re
ed
om

 o
f 
In
fo
rm

a
tio
n 
re
qu
es
ts
 f
u
lfi
lle
d
 w
ith
in
 2
0
 d
a
ys
 –
 c
u
rr
e
n
tly
 o
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

3
. 
L
e
ga
l S

e
rv
ic
e
s 
- 
A
d
vi
ce
 a
nd
 r
e
p
re
se
n
ta
tio
n
 to
 s
af
e
gu
a
rd
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 a
d
u
lts
 –
 c
u
rr
e
nt
ly
 o
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 

4
. 
L
e
ga
l S

e
rv
ic
e
s 
- 
 A
d
vi
ce
 a
nd
 r
e
p
re
se
n
ta
tio
n
 to
 r
e
d
u
ce
 n
u
is
a
n
ce
, 
A
S
B
 a
nd
 a
ch
ie
ve
 p
ro
se
cu
tio
n
s 
– 
cu
rr
e
n
tly
 w
e
ll 
a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

5
. 
L
e
ga
l S

e
rv
ic
e
s 
- 
A
d
vi
ce
 a
nd
 r
e
p
re
se
n
ta
tio
n
 in
 c
iv
il 
lit
ig
a
tio
n
 m

a
tte
rs
 –
  
cu
rr
e
nt
ly
 w
e
ll 
a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

6
. 
L
a
nd
 C
h
a
rg
e
s 
- 
P
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e
 &
 r
e
sp
on
si
ve
 lo
ca
l l
a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e 
se
rv
ic
e
 –
 c
u
rr
e
n
tly
 o
n
 ta
rg
e
t 

7
. 
P
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t -
 N
u
m
b
e
r 
of
 C
u
rr
e
nt
 C
o
lla
bo
ra
tiv
e
 P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t A

rr
a
ng
e
m
e
n
ts
 –
  
cu
rr
e
n
tly
 w
e
ll 
a
b
o
ve
 t
a
rg
e
t 

Page 30



  
  
P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 

  

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
  

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
cl
u
de
 b
rie
f 
o
u
tli
ne
 

+
 y
e
a
r 
in
cu
rr
e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p
la
c
e
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

If
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
r 

la
te
r 
s
ta
te
 

d
a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 
P
o
te
n
tia
l r
is
ks
 

•
 
Im

pa
ct
 o
n
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

•
 
K
n
o
ck
 o
n
 im

p
a
ct
 t
o 
o
th
e
r 

a
ge
n
ci
e
s/
pa
rt
n
e
rs
/d
e
pa
rt
m
en
t

s 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o
m
e
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

Internal 

  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
1
 ft
e
 S
e
n
io
r 

L
a
w
ye
r 

0
 

4
6 

R
e
d
u
nd
a
n
cy
 a
gr
e
e
d
 

in
 1
1
/1
2
 b
u
d
ge
t 

ro
u
n
d 

In
 p
la
ce
 

1
7
.0
1
.1
2 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 

in
 

ca
pa
ci
ty
 

m
a
y 

le
n
gt
h
e
n
 t
he
 le
a
d
 in
 t
im
e
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e 

a
d
vi
ce
 t
o
 c
lie
n
t d
ep
a
rt
m
e
nt
s 

√ 
 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
1
 ft
e
 S
e
n
io
r 

P
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t O

ff
ic
e
r 

0
 

3
5 

N
o
n
e
 –
 p
o
st
 v
a
ca
n
t 

In
 p
la
ce
 

0
8
.0
6
.1
1
   

A
s 
a
bo
ve
 

√ 
 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
0
.3
 f
te
 C
la
im
s 

A
d
vi
so
r 
 

0
 

1
0 

 N
o
n
e
 –
 p
o
st
 v
a
ca
n
t 

 I
n
 p
la
ce
 

2
4
.1
1
.1
1 

A
s 
a
bo
ve
 

√ 
 

 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
0
.6
 f
te
 

In
fo
rm

a
tio
n
 C
om

p
lia
n
ce
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 

0
 

1
8 

N
o
n
e
 –
 p
o
st
 v
a
ca
n
t 

In
 p
la
ce
 

2
4
.1
1
.1
1 

 
√ 

 
 

R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g 
bu
d
ge
ts
 

 
1
2 

N
o
n
e 

0
1
.0
4
.1
2 

A
lte
rn
a
tiv
e
 

p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 

of
 

C
P
D
 

re
qu
ire
d
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 l
o
ss
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g 

fu
n
d
s 
is
 m

iti
ga
te
d 

√ 
 

 

S
a
v
in
g
s
/C
o
s
ts
 

0
 

1
2
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
N
a
m
e
: 

A
n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B
o
n
d
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

  O
v
e
ra
ll
 S
a
v
in
g
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
  
£
 0
0
0
’s
  

1
2
1
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
  

   
  
P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 

   
  
*T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
  

•
 
In
te
rn
a
l 
- 
i.
e
. 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 /
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
re
-s
tr
u
c
tu
re
  
- 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 b
y
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
a
id
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

•
 
M
in
o
r 
- 
L
o
w
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
- 
R
a
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 M
a
y
o
r 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 
M
a
jo
r 
 -
 H
ig
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
/ 
s
c
a
le
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
/ 
k
e
y
 p
o
lit
ic
a
l 
is
s
u
e
 /
 r
is
k
 o
f 
le
g
a
l 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 -
 M
a
y
o
ra
l 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 3
 

m
o
n
th
s
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

–
 

O
u
tl
in
e
 

d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e

 b
ri
e

f 
o

u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p
la
c
e
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

If
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
r 

la
te
r 
s
ta
te
 

d
a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

to
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 

 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o
m
e
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

Internal 

  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

F
u
ll 
y
e
a
r 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

w
it
h
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
p
a
p
e
r 
to
w
e
l 

d
is
p
e
n
s
e
rs
 a
c
ro
s
s
 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
e
s
ta
te
 w
h
e
re
 

e
le
c
tr
ic
 h
a
n
d
 d
ry
e
rs
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

    
0
 

9
 

N
il 

 0
1
/0
1
/1
2
 

 

•
 
E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
a
v
in
g
 w
it
h
 n
o
 

a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 

•
 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

X
 

 
 

F
u
ll 
y
e
a
r 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

w
it
h
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

in
 

o
ff
ic
e
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 8
 a
m
 t
o
 6
 p
m
  

0
 

2
7
 

N
il 

 0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
A
ll 
a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
v
e
 o
ff
ic
e
s
 t
o
 

o
p
e
n
 a
t 
8
 a
m
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
6
p
m
 

•
 
N
o
 S
a
t/
S
u
n
 O
p
e
n
in
g
 w
it
h
o
u
t 

p
ri
o
r 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

•
 
C
le
a
n
e
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
rt
 w
o
rk
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
in
 

th
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 

•
 
O
ld
w
a
y
 /
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
to
 b
e
 

o
p
e
n
e
d
  
fo
r 
fo
rm

a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 o
n
ly
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 

 
X
 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 33



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

–
 

O
u
tl
in
e
 

d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e

 b
ri
e

f 
o

u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p
la
c
e
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

If
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
r 

la
te
r 
s
ta
te
 

d
a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

to
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 

 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o
m
e
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

Internal 

  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 s
h
u
td
o
w
n
 o
f 

a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
v
e
 o
ff
ic
e
s
 (
2
0
1
2
) 

0
 

2
0
 

N
il 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
N
o
n
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
ic
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

c
lo
s
e
d
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 C
h
ri
s
tm
a
s
 a
n
d
 

N
e
w
 Y
e
a
r 
(n
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
le
a
n
in
g
 

o
r 
h
e
a
ti
n
g
) 

•
 
E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
-

lo
c
a
te
d
 i
n
 m
o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

o
ff
ic
e
 

•
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 m
a
y
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
X
 

 

F
u
ll 
y
e
a
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

w
it
h
 c
le
a
n
in
g
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o
u
t 
to
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
 

0
 

3
0
 

N
il 

 0
1
/0
1
/1
2
 

 

•
 
N
o
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 

•
 
W
a
s
te
 b
in
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 

•
 
C
le
a
n
in
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
ra
th
e
r 
u
p
o
n
 

d
e
m
a
n
d
 

X
 

 
 

D
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tw
o
 H
a
llk
e
e
p
e
r 

P
o
s
ts
 

0
 

4
6
 

N
il 

–
 
e
x
c
lu
d
e
s
 

c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 
fu
n
d
e
d
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

c
o
s
ts
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
F
M
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

•
 
F
e
w
e
r 
s
ta
ff
 o
n
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 

u
n
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 e
v
e
n
ts
 

X
 

 
 

D
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
v
a
c
a
n
t 
A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
o
s
t 

0
 

3
9
 

N
il 

–
 
e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 

c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 
fu
n
d
e
d
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

c
o
s
ts
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
L
o
s
s
 o
f 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

•
 
R
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 

X
 

 
 

Page 34



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

–
 

O
u
tl
in
e
 

d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e

 b
ri
e

f 
o

u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p
la
c
e
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

If
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
r 

la
te
r 
s
ta
te
 

d
a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

to
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 

 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o
m
e
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

Internal 

  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

D
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
v
a
c
a
n
t 
E
n
e
rg
y
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
P
o
s
t 

0
 

3
5
 

N
il 

–
 
e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 

c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 
fu
n
d
e
d
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

c
o
s
ts
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
5
0
%
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

•
 
S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 f
u
tu
re
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 

a
n
d
 p
e
n
a
lt
y
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 

 
X
 

 

D
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tw
o
 P
ro
je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 

0
 

0
 

N
il 

–
 
e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 

c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 
fu
n
d
e
d
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

c
o
s
ts
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

•
 
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 p
a
id
 f
o
r 
th
ro
u
g
h
 f
e
e
 

in
c
o
m
e
. 
 

•
 
L
o
s
s
 o
f 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
 

X
 

 
 

T
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
B
ri
x
h
a
m
 T
o
w
n
 

H
a
ll 

0
 

2
2
 

N
e
t 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

•
 
T
ra
n
s
fe
r 
B
ri
x
h
a
m
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
to
 

B
ri
x
h
a
m
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

•
 
R
e
lo
c
a
te
 C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

B
ri
x
h
a
m
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

 
X
 

 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &
 M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
  

b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

0
 

1
5
0
 

N
il 

 0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
B
a
c
k
lo
g
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 w
ill
 

a
c
c
ru
e
 b
u
t 
n
o
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 t
h
re
a
t.
  

•
 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 p
a
rt
ia
lly
 o
ff
s
e
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 

d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
a
s
s
e
ts
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir
in
g
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 

 
X
 

 

C
a
rb
o
n
 S
a
v
in
g
 

0
 

4
5
 

N
il 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

 •
 
N
o
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 

X
 

 
 

Page 35



P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

–
 

O
u
tl
in
e
 

d
e
ta
il
s
=
 

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e

 b
ri
e

f 
o

u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

c
u

rr
e

d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

In
 p
la
c
e
 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

If
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
r 

la
te
r 
s
ta
te
 

d
a
te
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

•
 

K
n

o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

to
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 

 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
* 

In
c
o
m
e
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

Internal 

  
Minor 

  
Major 

 

R
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

0
 

2
0
0
 

N
il 

0
1
/0
4
/1
2
 

 

•
 
T
h
e
 T
D
A
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 

u
n
a
llo
c
a
te
d
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 f
o
r 

u
n
fo
re
s
e
e
n
 e
v
e
n
ts
, 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 o
r 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 

•
 
N
o
n
 r
e
c
u
rr
in
g
 s
a
v
in
g
 –
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 

w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
D
C
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 
 

 
X
 

 

T
o
ta
ls
 

0
 
 

6
2
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
a
m
e
: 

S
te
v
e
 P
a
rr
o
c
k
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 E
D
C
 

 

Page 36


	Agenda
	5 Residents and Visitors
	6 Business Services
	7 Finance
	8 Information Services
	9 Commercial Services
	10 Economic Development Company

